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From: Benson, Robert <rbenson@orrick.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2022 1:17 AM

To: Karambelas, Matthew; De Renzis, Megan; Realtek-1318-Service; Coyle, Jordan L.

Cc: AMD-ITC

Subject: RE: AMD v. TCL, Realtek, et al. (Case No. 22-cv-00134-JRG-RS): Complaint & Summons
Matt,

There is nothing proper about e-mail service of a summons and complaint in a U.S. District Court. Itis
inadequate as a matter of law. If you are aware of some authority permitting such service, please let us know.

Plaintiffs should serve the summons and complaint consistent with the rules of service.
Please also be advised that direct communications with a represented party are not permitted.

Best regards,
Robert

From: Karambelas, Matthew <MAKarambelas@mintz.com>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 6:28 AM

To: De Renzis, Megan <MADeRenzis@mintz.com>; Realtek-1318-Service <Realtek-1318-Service@orrick.com>; Coyle,
Jordan L. <jcoyle@orrick.com>

Cc: AMD-ITC <AMD-ITC@mintz.com>

Subject: RE: AMD v. TCL, Realtek, et al. (Case No. 22-cv-00134-JRG-RS): Complaint & Summons

This message originated from outside your organization

Counsel for Realtek,

Please confirm whether Realtek has accepted service of this complaint and summons via electronic mail.
Best regards,

Matt

Matthew Karambelas
Associate

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
One Financial Center, Boston, MA 02111
+1.617.348.1831

MAKarambelas@mintz.com | Mintz.com
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From: De Renzis, Megan <MADeRenzis@mintz.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:25 AM

To: Realtek-1318-Service <Realtek-1318-Service@orrick.com>; jcoyle@orrick.com

Cc: AMD-ITC <AMD-ITC@mintz.com>

Subject: FW: AMD v. TCL, Realtek, et al. (Case No. 22-cv-00134-JRG-RS): Complaint & Summons

Counsel for Realtek —

Please see the attached for service that was sent to Realtek General Counsel, Ms. Hung via electronic mail in the above-
referenced case.

Best Regards,
Megan De Renzis

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
555 12th Street NW, Suite 1100, Washington, DC 20004
+1.202.434.7406

MADeRenzis@mintz.com | Mintz.com

From: De Renzis, Megan

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 7:19 PM

To: 'Ginahung@realtek.com' <Ginahung@realtek.com>

Cc: AMD-ITC <AMD-ITC@mintz.com>

Subject: AMD v. TCL, Realtek, et al. (Case No. 22-cv-00134-JRG-RS): Complaint & Summons

Ms. Hung
Attached please find a courtesy copy of the following documents as filed in the above-referenced case:

e Complaint for Patent Infringement (Dkt No. 1) (dated May 5, 2022); and
e Summons in a Civil Action (Dkt No. 9) (dated May 16, 2022)

Best Regards,

Megan De Renzis
Legal Specialist

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
555 12th Street NW, Suite 1100, Washington, DC 20004
+1.202.434.7406

MADeRenzis@mintz.com | Mintz.com
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STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments
to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s)
and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not

the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the

email to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this
message in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing,

or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify the Mintz, Levin, Cohn,
Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo sender immediately, and destroy all copies

of this message and any attachments.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT | This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a communication privileged by law. If you
received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of
the error by return e-mail and please delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com.

In the course of our business relationship, we may collect, store and transfer information about you. Please see our privacy policy at
https://www.orrick.com/Privacy-Policy to learn about how we use this information.
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